
Peter Sloman
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Civic Offices, Bridge Street,
Reading RG1 2LU
 0118 937 3787

CIVIC OFFICES EMERGENCY EVACUATION: If an alarm sounds, leave by the nearest fire exit quickly and calmly 
and assemble on the corner of Bridge Street and Fobney Street.  You will be advised when it is safe to re-enter 
the building.

www.reading.gov.uk | facebook.com/ReadingCouncil | twitter.com/ReadingCouncil
  DX 40124 Reading (Castle Street)

To: Councillor Edwards (Chair)
Councillors Woodward, Grashoff, Jones, 
Rowland and Skeats

Direct:  0118 937 2332
e-mail: 
richard.woodford@reading.gov.uk

19 August 2019

Your contact is: Richard Woodford - Committee Services

NOTICE OF MEETING - LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 3 - 28 AUGUST 2019

A meeting of the Licensing Applications Sub-Committee 3 will be held on Wednesday, 28 
August 2019 at 6.30 pm in the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Bridge Street, Reading, RG1 
2LU. The Agenda for the meeting is set out below.

WARDS
AFFECTED

Page No

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests they may have in relation to the items for 
consideration.

2. MINUTES 3 - 4

To confirm the Minutes of the Licensing Applications 
Sub-Committee 3 meeting held on 31 July 2019.

3. QUESTIONS

Questions submitted pursuant to Standing Order 36 in 
relation to matters falling within the Committee’s 
Powers & Duties which have been submitted in writing 
and received by the Head of Legal & Democratic 
Services no later than four clear working days before 
the meeting.

4. APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A SEXUAL 
ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE - LGL 
ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED, 108 FRIAR STREET, 
READING

ABBEY 5 - 68



A report asking the Sub-Committee to consider an 
application for the variation of a Sexual Entertainment 
Venue Licence (SEV) made by LGL Entertainment Ltd on 
18 June 2019.

5. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

At this point, the following motion will be moved by the 
Chair:

“That, pursuant to Section 100A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended) members of the 
press and public be excluded during consideration of 
the following items on the agenda, as it is likely that 
there would be disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of that Act”

6. APPLICATIONS FOR THE GRANT, RENEWAL, 
SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE 
AND PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE DRIVER LICENCES AND 
APPEALS AGAINST THE ALLOCATION OF PENALTY 
POINTS ON PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE DRIVER'S LICENCE

BOROUGHWIDE 69 - 162



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 3 MEETING MINUTES - 31 JULY 2019

1

Present: Councillor Edwards (Chair);

Councillors Grashoff, Jones and Rowland

Apologies: Councillors Skeats

4. MINUTES 

The Minutes of the meeting held on 5 June 2019 were confirmed as a correct record and 
signed by the Chair.

5. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 

Resolved –

That, pursuant to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), 
members of the press and public be excluded during consideration of Item 3 below 
as it was likely that there would be disclosures of exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 5, specified in Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended) to that 
Act.

6. APPLICATIONS FOR THE GRANT, RENEWAL, SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF 
HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE DRIVER LICENCES AND APPEALS 
AGAINST THE ALLOCATION OF PENALTY POINTS ON PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE 
DRIVER'S LICENCE 

The Director of Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services submitted a report asking 
the Sub-Committee to consider the revocation or suspension of a three year private hire 
vehicle driver’s licence.

A summary of the circumstances of the case was appended to the report.

NHA was present at the meeting, addressed the Sub-Committee and answered questions.

Resolved – That the three year private hire vehicle driver’s licence in respect of NHA 
be revoked with immediate effect in the interests of public safety, due to 
him not being considered a fit and proper person to hold such a licence, and 
for the following reasonable causes pursuant to section 61 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976:

(a) the nature of the offence, as NHA had been convicted of possession 
of a controlled substance, and also taking into account the nature of 
a similar previous offence, as detailed in the report;

(b) insufficient time having elapsed since the conviction, as detailed in 
the report;

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 3 MEETING MINUTES - 31 JULY 2019

2

(c) the breaches of licence conditions and legislation, in that NHA did not 
report the most recent conviction to the licensing team as required 
by conditions, as detailed in the report;

(d) that NHA had given inconsistent and dishonest explanations as to the 
circumstances of the most recent offence to the police, as detailed in 
the report, and to the Sub-Committee at the meeting.

NHA was advised of his right of appeal;

(Exempt information as defined in paragraph 1, 2, 3 and 5)

(The meeting closed at 7.22 pm)

Page 4



READING BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT BY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT & NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES

TO: LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 3

DATE: 28 AUGUST 2019 AGENDA ITEM: 4

TITLE: APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE 
LICENCE –LGL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED, 108 FRIAR STREET, READING, 
RG1 1EP  

LEAD  
COUNCILLOR:

COUNCILLOR 
JAMES 

SERVICE: PLANNING 
DEVELOPMENT & 
REGULATORY 
SERVICES

WARDS: ABBEY

LEAD 
OFFICER:

J S CHAMPEAU TEL: 0118 9372239

JOB TITLE: SENIOR LICENSING 
AND ENFORCEMENT 
OFFICER

E-MAIL: licensing@reading.gov.uk

1. PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF REPORT

1.1 To allow you to consider an application for the variation of a Sexual Entertainment 
Venue Licence (SEV) made by LGL Entertainment Ltd on 18 June 2019. The operating 
hours stated within the application are 2100hrs until 0500hrs the following day – 7 days 
a week. The application should be considered in line with the representations 
received; the Council’s SEV policy and any matters that the committee may deem as 
relevant as well as in accordance with Schedule 3 of the Local Government 
Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1982.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That you consider the application as detailed in the report in line with the 
representations received; the Council’s licensing policy in respect of SEV’s and 
any other relevant matters. The application should be considered in accordance 
with the relevant legislation which, in this instance, is Schedule 3 of the Local 
Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1982.

2.2 That when determining this application, a full statement of reasons is given 
explaining the decision and that any decision taken has due regard to the Public 
Sector Equality Duty as specified within Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010.

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

mailto:licensing@reading.gov.uk


2.3 That the requested extension to permitted hours only take effect when all other 
permission have been granted. 

3. POLICY CONTEXT

3.1 Reading Borough Council adopted Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1982, which came into effect on the 1 April 1983. This permitted the 
Council to regulate the number, location, operating terms and conditions for sex 
establishments (sex shops & sex cinemas).

3.2 Reading Borough Council has also adopted the amendment to Schedule 3 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 which came into force on the 1 
September 2010. This permits the Council to regulate the number, location, operating 
terms and conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues. This resolution was passed at 
the Full Council meeting of 29th June 2010 and is attached at Appendix JC-1 of this 
report.

3.3 On the 27 October 2010, Reading Borough Council approved the policy, terms, fees and 
conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues. A copy of the Sexual Entertainment 
Venue Policy is attached as Appendix JC-2 to this report.

3.4 The Local Authorities (Functions and responsibilities)(England) Regulations 2000 does 
not confer power to an Authority’s Executive to licence Sex Shops and Sex 
Establishments under Section 2 and schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1982. As set out in Section 3 of Part 3 of the Council’s constitution, the 
Council has delegated this function to the Licensing Applications Committee, and that 
Committee has in turn delegated it to the Head of Planning, Development and 
Regulatory Services. The Council has empowered the licensing sub-committee to 
determine such matters as stated in its terms of reference. 

 
4. BACKGROUND

4.1 Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009 amended Schedule 3 to the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 1982 to allow the Licensing Authority to licence 
“Sexual Entertainment Venues”, where “relevant entertainment” is provided before a 
live audience, for the financial gain of the organiser or the entertainer. “Relevant 
entertainment” is defined as “any live performance or any live display of nudity” 
provided solely or principally for the purpose of stimulating any member of the 
audience.

 
4.2 Prior to the introduction of this new legislation, the only control over sexual 

entertainment venues was the requirement to obtain a Premises Licence under the 
Licensing Act 2003, in the same way that a pub or nightclub must be licensed to sell 
alcohol and provide entertainment. No special provisions were made in the 2003 Act 
for Sexual Entertainment Venues. 

4.3 The new legislative controls available to the Licensing Authority strengthen the role 
that local communities can play in deciding whether a Sexual Entertainment Venue is 
inappropriate for the locality. 

Page 6



4.4 The legislation brings the licensing of Sexual Entertainment Venues in line with other 
“Sex Establishments” such as “Sex Shops” and “Sex Cinemas” and recognises that local 
people have legitimate concerns about where such premises are located.  

    5. THE PROPOSAL

5.1 LGL Entertainment Limited have applied for the variation of a Sexual Entertainment 
Venue Licence to permit lap dancing at 108 Friar Street, Reading. They seek to extend  
their hours to: 

         Monday to Sunday 2100hrs until 0500hrs. The premises currently has a licence for a sex  
         establish, pursuant to the Local Government(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 see   
         Appendix JC3   The premises currently has a licence pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003   
         which permits regulated entertainment and the sale of  alcohol from 1100hrs until   
         0300hrs with a closing time of 0400hrs. 

5.2 A copy of the application form and operating policies are attached as Appendix JC-4. 

5.3 Consultations have been carried out on the application and a number of  
representations/comments  have been received from:   

(i)   Reading Borough Council planning team - Appendix JC-5
(ii)  Thames valley Police                                            - Appendix JC-6 

NB: Paragraph 10 (17) of Schedule 3 of the LGMPA 1982 states that the authority 
shall not – without the consent of the objector – reveal his/her name to the 
applicant. 

5.4    Options available to the Committee

(i) That the Licensing Committee approves the application to vary with the 
Councils standard terms and conditions – Appendix JC-7

(ii) That the Licensing Committee approve the application and may vary the 
applications operating times and impose additional terms and conditions. 

(iii) That the Licensing Committee refuse the application (see paragraph 8 Legal 
Implications) 

6.     CONTRIBUTION TO STRATEGIC AIMS

6.1. Community Safety Implications

6.1.1 The Local Government (Miscellaneous provisions) Act 1982 permits the Authority
        to control the location of premises that require a Sex Establishment Licence and   
        impose terms, and conditions. When considering applications, the Authority can take   
        into consideration matters such as:

(i) The suitability of the applicant;

(ii) The location of the proposed premises;

(iii) The number and character of premises in a locality;
Page 7



(iv) The layout of the proposed premises;
(v)Any other matter that it deems relevant.

    6.2 Sustainability

6.2.1 Persons may apply for Sexual Entertainment Venue Licences as such premises do 
serve a section of the community. However, it is vital that mechanisms are available 
to allow control of such venues, in order to protect the public; maintain the use of 
the amenities in the locality and to sustain and promote business in the vicinity.

      7. COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND INFORMATION

      7.1 Community engagement in respect of licensing matters occurs on an ongoing basis 
through the Neighbourhood Actions Groups, Notice in a local paper, Notice on the 
premises, Antisocial Behaviour Action Groups and the Reading Borough Council 
website.

8. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

8.1 Local Authorities have the ability to control the licensing of Sexual Entertainment by 
adopting Schedule 3 to Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.  
Reading Borough Council has adopted Schedule 3 and has been licensing Sex Shops for 
some considerable time.

8.2 Paragraph 8 of Schedule 3 to the Act provides that a Local Authority may grant or 
renew a licence for a Sexual Entertainment Venue on such terms and conditions and 
subject to such restrictions as may be specified.

8.3 Paragraph 13 of Schedule 3 to the Act enables a Local Authority to attach standard   
      conditions to a licence for sexual entertainment venues. 

8.3.1    Paragraph 18 
   (1) of Schedule 3 permits  the holder of a licence  under this schedule to  
   apply to the appropriate Authority for any such variation of the terms, conditions or  

         restrictions on or subject to which the licence is held as may be specified in the  
         application.
         
         (2) the appropriate authority 
               (a) may make the variations specified in the application ; or 
               (b) may make such variations as they think fit; or 
               (c) may refuse the application.
         (3)  The variation that an authority  may make by virtue of sub-paragraph (2)(b) above 

include, without prejudice to the generality of the sub paragraph, variations involving 
the imposition of terms, conditions or restrictions other than those specified in the 
application.

  
9. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Page 8



9.1 The costs associated with application process will be covered by the application fee 
and annual fee.  

9.2 Any appeal against a refusal to grant or any imposed conditions could result in the 
council having to bear the legal costs to defend its action.   

10. EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

10.1 Under the Equality Act 2010 (section 149), a public authority must, in the 
exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to:

- Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is  
prohibited by or under this Act;

- Advance quality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

- Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

11 Licensing  Officer comments. 

11.1 The application requests an extension in permitted hours, the planning department 
have indicate that the required permissions to trade are not in place for the hours 
requested, the existing premises licence issued under the licensing Act 2003 permit’s 
the sale of alcohol until 0300hours and members of the public off the premises by 
0400hours, if the committee are minded to grant the application to vary the SEV 
licence, a condition should be a placed on the licence  requiring that all the required 
permissions are in place before  the hours granted can be used.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Document is Restricted

Page 69

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3, 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 103

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3, 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3, 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 133

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3, 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	4 Application for the Variation of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence - LGL Entertainment Limited, 108 Friar Street, Reading
	Appendix 1 to 4
	Appendix 5 to 7

	6 Applications for the Grant, Renewal, Suspension or Revocation of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licences and Appeals against the Allocation of Penalty Points on Private Hire Vehicle Driver's Licence
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Reference Documents


